
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: "Laskowitz, Shari" <slaskowitz@ingramllp.com> 
To: "Bo Dincer" <bd2561@columbia.edu> 
Cc: "wmckenzi@nycourts.gov" <wmckenzi@nycourts.gov> 
Sent: Mon, Jun 22, 2020 at 2:34 PM 
Subject: RE: Visitors 
Mr. McKenzie:  Since Plaintiff is seeking a Temporary Restraining Order for 
behavior that is currently ongoing, and these papers were filed over 2 week 
ago, I respectfully request that this matter be heard at the Court’s earliest 
availability. Since it is telephonic, the parties can participate from any 
location. 
  
Thank you. 
  
  
  
Shari S. Laskowitz | Of Counsel 
 

  
150 East 42nd Street, 19th Floor 
New York, NY 10017 
212.907.9696 or 347.880.1899 (cell) 
slaskowitz@ingramllp.com  
  
Confidentiality Notice:  
The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it is 
privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
immediately, and delete it from your network server and/or hard drive.  
  
Please visit our web site at... 
www.ingramllp.com 
  
From: Bo Dincer <bd2561@columbia.edu>  
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 2:31 PM 
To: Laskowitz, Shari <slaskowitz@ingramllp.com> 
Cc: wmckenzi@nycourts.gov 
Subject: Re: Visitors 
  
[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
My apologies your Honor, 
  
I had intended to copy you on the message below. I am unavailable to discuss 
this nonsense until the 19th of July. 
  
Please provide myself and Ms. Laskowitz with additional dates and times so 
that we can find a mutually agreeable time to discuss this matter. 
  
Respectfully, 
  
Bo Dincer 
917-378-3467 
  
  
  
On Mon, Jun 22, 2020, 2:25 PM Bo Dincer <bd2561@columbia.edu> wrote: 
At a bare minimum send someone (or two) so that I can take turns and 
conversate with one while the other nods in satisfaction of both the 
cleanliness of my apartment and vigor.  
  
Let me know the new date, I'm unavailable until the 19th of July. 
  
Respectfully, 
  
Bo Dincer 
917-378-3467 
Please note our new address in the signature block above. 
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